Application for a permit

Morley, Aaron (Env. Health)
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From: Mitchell Sue [Sue.Mitchell@greaterpboropcp.nhs.uk]

Sent: 28 January 2005 16:48

To: Morley, Aaron (Env. Health)
Cc: King Kate

Subject: Application for a permit

Hello Aaron,

I would like to confirm details from our telephone conversation this aftemoon.

We discussed the application received fromCiark-Drain Ltd, Station Rd, Yaxley, Peterborough. | informed you
that | have discussed this request with our HPA colleague Dr Kate King, who advised me that unless there is any
aspect of the application which particularly concemed you and which had wider public health implications, we
would not need to comment. You confirmed that the one aspect of the whole business having PH implications
was in connection with air pollution from emissions, and that you had been monitoring emissions for 10 years
without cause for concern. The actual permit was requested in connection with surface treating metals and

plastics.
We therefore do not wish to comment further.
Best wishes

Sue Mitchell
Acting Associate Director in Public Health

Greater Peterborough Primary Care Partnership
2nd floor

Town Hall

Peterborough

PE1 1FA

Tel 01733 758525
Fax 01733 758555

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the NHS Code of Openness or the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality
of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

***Private and Confidential Notice***

The information contained in this E-MAIL is intended for the named recipients only.
It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action or reliance on it.

I you have received this E-MAIL in error, please notify the sender immediately by using the E-MAIL

address or on +44{0)1733 758500.

31/01/2005
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A plan showing the boundary of the new Conservation Area, and the
Conservalion Ared Appraisal defining the special character of the area
may be viewed at:

Nerth York Moors MNational Park Authority, The Old Vicarage,
Helmsley, North Yorkshire YO62 5BP.

More information on the implications of the Conservation Area
designation may be obtained by telephoning 01439 770657.

¥ 4 Dilcock, Chief Planning Officer {1209

Environmental Protection
Clari-Drain Litd

POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL ACT 1999
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

Clark-Drain Ltd, of Station Road, Yaxley, Peterborough PE7 3EQ, has

appiied to Huntingdonshire District Council for a permiit to operate an

installation for the degreasing and galvanising of steel products at the

above address.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the instailation on the environment.

The application has been placed on the public register held at

Environmental Health Department, Huntingdonshire District Council,

Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN, and can be

inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours.

Any written comments on the application should be made to the Council

within 28 days of the date of this advertisement.

Any written comments will be placed on the public register unless they

include & statement requesting that this is not done. If there is such a

request, the register itself will just include a note that representations

have been made which are not on the register because of suech a request.
(117

Lidsey Landfill Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE
UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION
AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS
04

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice i3 hereby given that Lidsey Landfill Limited has applied 10 the
Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and
Conirol (IPPC) permil 1o operate an cxisting instaliation involving the
disposal of waste by landfill. The installation is located at Lidsey Lane,
Bognor Regis, in the district of Arun in the county of West Sussex.
The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant
effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.
Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to
operate the Lidsey Landfill is held in registers at the following locations;

Environment Agency, Sauxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West
Sussex BN11 1DH; and Arun District Council, The Arua Civic Centre,
Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5LF,

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the
above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition,
members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant
information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of &
reasonable charge {0 cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should
be made in writing 10 the Environment Agency at the address below,
within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency, Strategic Permitting Group, Howard House, 40-
64 St John’s Street, Bedford MK 42 ODL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public
register unless the person making them requests in writing that they
should not be so placed. If there is such 4 request, the register will only
include a statement that there has been a request. (118)

RMC Materials Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE
UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION
AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS
2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that RMC Materials Ltd has applied to the
Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and
Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the disposal
of waste by landfill. The instaliation is located at Churchwood Quarry,
The Downs, Wickwar, in the county of Scuth Gloucestershire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant
effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.
Information relating to .the above IPPC application for a permit to
operate the Churchwood Quarry Landfill is held in registers at the
following locations: -

The Environment Agency, Environment Agency Authorisations Team,
Rivers House, East Quay, Bridgwater TA6 4YS$; and South
Gioucestershire Council, The Council Offices, Castle Street, Thornbury
BS35 1HF.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the
above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition,
members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant
information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a
reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should
be made in writing to the Environment Agency al the address below,
within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Mr Jim Wilkinson, The Environment Agency, Aust SPG Office Bristol,
c/o Motion Media Technology Centre, Severn Bridge, Aust, Bristol
BS354Bl..

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public
register unless the person making them requests in writing that they
should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only
include a statement that there has been a request. (127)

Yuasa Automotive Batteries ( Europe)
Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE
UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION
AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS
2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Yuasa Automotive Batteries (Europe)
Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated
Pollution Prevention and Control (I[PPC) permit to operate an
installation involving the manufacture and distribution of automotive
batteries. The installation is located at Battery Way, Birmingham, West
Midlands Bil 3DA.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant
effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. :
Information relating to the above TPPC application for a permit to
operate the battery works is held in regisiers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, Environment Agency, Sentinel House,
9 Wellington Crescent, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13
8RR; and IPPC Public Register, Birmingham City Council, The Council
House, Victoria Square, Bitmingham Bl 1BB.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the
above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition,
members of the public whe wish to obtain a copy of the relevant
information contained in the registers can do so upen the payment of a
reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the aubove IPPC application should
be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below,
within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Lower Trent Area Office, Trentside Offices,
Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public
register unless the person making them requests in writing that they
shiould not be so piaced. If there 15 such a request, the register will only
mclude a statement that there has been a request. (128)
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or use the 24 hours hotline for :
free advertisements for items under £200 only %

0901 560 7869

Deﬂd"l’le. Spm Sunday Calls cost 80p par minute

General Equiries:

Recrultrnent:

Post or call in to our local office:
11-13 Cross Street
Peterborough, PE1 1AS

By Fax: 01733 318640. Email: Peterborough_Sales@mrn.co.uk

Iassmed

LY s no problem Just use any of the method.a below then Ieave the rest m us

Closed Saturday
Deadline: 3pm Tuesday

H PUBLIC NOT[CES

NORTHAMPTONSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

POLLUTION PREVENTION AND

CONTROL ROAD TRAFEFIC REGULAT{ON ACT 19
- SECTION 14 -

ACT 1999 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT LHE NORTH ONSHIRE

Clark-Drain Ltd of Station Hoad, Yaxley, l—Q(MJ—&MﬂL’—«JLHM TTr T

Peterbarough PE7 3EQ has applied to " N " i
Huntingdanshire District Gouncit for a permit to ANSFORD RDAD, KINGS CLIF

operate an installation for the degreasing and (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION QF THROUGH
gatvanising of steel products al the ahove ) TRAFFIC) ORDER 2005 ) -
adtrass. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Nosthamptonshire
Tha application contains a description of any County Councit intend, net less than seven days from
fareseeable significant effects of emissions from Ihlf: dt?le ?‘! !;2”: Nohfe‘nl‘o\ m&ke ;_m Order Ih: effesﬁl of
. - A WAMCHR W D Prohl raliic fom pFULBE mg ang
e :f!s&s_.l‘la‘llon 1o the environment. The that length of the Wansford Road, Kings Chiffe as set
application has been placed onthe public oul balow.
register heid at: Environmental Health LENGTH OF ROAD TO WHICH RESTRICTION
Department, Huntirgdcnshire District Council, APPLIES: Tbat length of the Wansford Road, King's
Paihfindar House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon

! Ciiffe from the junction of the Stanford Road for a
PE29 3TN and can be inspected free of charge distane of 5730 metres in an easterly direction.
during normal office hours.

REASON FOR RESTRICTION: The restriction
Any wiitten comments an the application

is required owing lo works bemg undertaken on the
should be made to the Council within 28 days

said road.
. otihe dale of this adverlisement. PERIOD OF CLOSURE: The proposed Order wiil come
Any written comments will be placed on the

into cffect on the L1th February 2005 and will conlinue
I ] ] in foree for a period of eighicen motths. An application
public register unless thay include a statement gy e coado Tor the ap’p[goll at of the Secretory of State
requesting that this is not done. If there is such fer Transport, Local Government and the Regions for the
a request the register itsalf will just include & Order to be extended iF. this praves necessary. However,
‘note that reprasentations Have been made - the restriction specified will have cffect only al such
which are nol on the register because of such 4 times and to such an extent as is indicated by the display
request. 20/1/05 of signs prescribed by the Traffic Signs Regultations and
Genaral Directions 2002, 1t s expected that the road wnll
‘be restricted for three
ALTERNATIVE ROUTES: For vehicles travelling
east yse the Stamford Road, the A47 Duddington Road
and the Stiblsington Road and vice versa for vehicles
travelling west.
Dated this 20th day of January 2005
L VICTOR SMITH

N F MAKING PUBLIC PATH
DIVERSIONM ORDER

TRANSPORT AND ENGINEERING

The City of Peterborough
{Mayors Walk and
Aldermang Drive,

Peterhorough) (Termporary

Prohibition of Through
Traific} Order 2005
NOTICE is given that the Council of
Ihe City of Peterborough has made an
Order pursuant to section 14 of the
Road Traffic. Regulation Act 1984, the
aflect of which ia 1o slap any vehicle

| from proceeding along tha road known

as Mayors Walk and Aldermans Drive,
Pelertorough as liss belween Pricry
Road ang Mroorers Lane and tayors
Walk end Parcival Strest respectively
The Councll iy satisfied that trallic
should be prohibited due to works
being proposed lo be executed on Ihe
abovg noad.

The alternative route lor vehicles
attacted by this Jrder ls vie :

Meyeis Walk (East and Westbound) -
via Mayors Waik, Beurges Boulevar,
Westfiekd Road, Grange Aoad, Mayars
Walk and vice versa,

Aldesmans Crive (Nerthbound) - via
Perived Slrest, Midland Aoad, Meyers
Walk, Bourges Boulevard, Westlield
Road, Grange Read and Mayors Walk..
Tha Orcer will come inte operation on

. the 23 January 2005 and will continue

unhi; the iraffic sigrel works Wass besn
camplated or pnlil the 22 January
2006, whichever is the earlier.
It ia amicipated thal the works will be
completed belween 08.60 and $6.00
on Sunday 23rd January 2005
For further information plaase contact
Victoria Tyers on 101733} 453440
Ref: 044671

The City of Peterborough

_(Oxney Road,

The City of Peterborough
{81443 - Thorney Road,
Peakitk, Peterborough)

{Temporary Prohibition of
Through Traffic} Order

2004

NOTICE is giver: thet the Souncil of
the Cily of Peterporough has mads
an Ovder pursuant to saclion 14 of
the Road Traffic Reguiations Act
1934, the eftect of which is o slop
ary vehicle from proceeding along
Ihe road known as B1443 - Thamey
Road, Peakirk, Pelerborough &5 lies
belween peiis 10 metres silher
side of the Folly Bank iiwey \eve{
Croasing.
The Gouncil is satisfied that traflic,
shouid be prohibiled deg to works
being preposed to be exaculed on
lhe abova road. )
The attemative routs for vehicles
affecied by this order ig:- via lhe
81443 (Thomey Foad), the 47
{Werrington Bridge Raad), A15
(GAnton bypass), the B1443 {High
Straet, Glinlon, St Pagas Road and
Thomey Roed, Peakirk} and vice
Wersa.
The Ordr will come inte operetion
on 22 January 2005 end will
continge until the rallway level
crossing maintenance works have
baen complated or until the 13
February 2005, whichever is the
earlier,
It ia aniicipated that the works will
be comploted belween batween
21.30hrs Seturday 22 until 09.00hrs
Sunday 23 Janvary 2005
Ref: 04/059
_The Clty of Peterhorough
(B1443, Thorney Road,

PLANNING
Aephcations requiting
advertisemanl by virtue of 1he
following:
Planning {Listed
Buildings and
Congervation
Areas) Act 1990/
Regulations 1990
Planning Application{s)
affecting the sharacter
or appearance of a
Congervation Area:
Tharmey Replacement front
window 150 Wisbech Road
Thorney Peterborough PES OSE
flef: D3/00025/FLIL
Tovin & Counlry
Planning
General Permitted
Development
Orders 1995
Appiication
accompanied by an
Environmental
Statement:
Flettan Development i
distribution warehousing [use
chass BA) with ancillary offices
and other facllites, Bsgockated
sanice aress and parking,
landszaping, dreinaga, rads,
foctways, cycleways and

_ bridleway Land South Of Fistton
" Parkway At Kingston Park

Petarboraugh Rel: 0402078/0L°
Etton New teatment plant tor
treatment of graundwater
Leachate which invotves
associsted site office and
roachways Ben Johnsons Pit
Hetpsion Ret: 05100 D/MMFUL

R PUBLIC
NOTICES

B MSCELANECUS

CHARLES JOSEPH
BETTS (Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act
1825 any persans having a
claim against or an imlerest
in the Estate of the
alorementioned deceased,
tate of @ Lowey Weriington
Peterbatough PE4 58W who
died on 14/05/2004, are
required to send pariculars
thereot in wiiling to the
undersigned Solicitors on or
before  18/03/2005,  after
which data the Estate will be
distributed having regard only
to claims and interesfs ol
which they have had notice.
HEGARTY & CO
Solichors:
48 Broadway

terbomugh PE1 1YW

RO RECTORS

ARISTOM BUILT-IN COOKER

good workihyg order, £75.
ch|pboard 17mm tivick, 4ft «c
3R, £2 each, Tel 07733 360218,

-
PITMANS secretaria) courss
half price voucher 160 hours
£800, accapt EBD T2
07930/440219

PUNTO CABRIOLET HGGD
COVER & radio cassette |
both excellent condition, £25
each, Tel 01733 313404,
PINE fireplace surraund o
cellent condition E40 Ta!
07764/346338

RO TGS

C-TEC toilet alarnt 860 =2-
raes sngle Z0Ne, care Sys-
A

£25 - Tat
07930."440219

 FUNERAL
DIRECTORS

ANGLI A
CO-OPERATIVE
- FUNERALS

90

LADIES MOUNTAIN BIKE as
new, £60 ono, Terl 03733
341024,

B CARAVANS
& CAMPING

[CARAVANS

Kelling Heath




